
  
  

VILLAGE OF 
DECATUR 
PLANNING 

COMMISSION 
REGULAR     

MEETING AGENDA 

  

       

  
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thursday       
May 16, 2024  



  

 
1:00 PM Planning Commission Meeting (Action to be taken by the Commission on the following agenda items) 
Note:  Please be courteous and turn cell phones off during the meeting.  
  
1. CALL TO ORDER  
  
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 
3. ROLL CALL (Excuse Absences, if Any)  

 
4. PUBLIC COMMENT  
  
5. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS  

  
      5A.1 – Approval of the Regular Meeting Agenda for May 16, 2024 
      5A.2 – Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of April 18, 2024 
           
6. COMMUNICATIONS- PRESENTATIONS & GUESTS 

  
      None 
 
7. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
      7A.1 – Master Plan update 
 
8. NEW BUSINESS   
 

8A.1 – Continue discussion regarding Short Term Rentals 
 

9. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENTS  
 
 
10. ADJOURNMENT  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

  
  VILLAGE OF DECATUR – PLANNING COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING  
Thursday, May 16, 2024 – 1:00PM  
Village Hall – 114 N. Phelps Street, Decatur, MI 49045  



 
 
 
 
 
PLEASE NOTE  
  
AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION:  
In addition to addressing the Planning Commission during public hearings and under “Public Comment,” members 
of the audience may address the Chairperson, please limit your comments to three minutes or less per item. Please 
step up to the podium and state your name and address.  
  

The proposed process for items listed under agenda items above shall be as follows:  
  

1. Announcement of the agenda item by the Chairperson.  
2. Verbal report provided by staff.  
3. The Chairperson asks Commission members if they have any questions for staff to clarify the staff 

report.  
4. Motion is made by a Commission member and seconded by another Commission member.  
5. The chairperson calls on Commission members to discuss the motion if Commission members 

wish to discuss.  
6. The chairperson calls for a vote on the item after the discussion has occurred.   

  



1 | P a g e  
 

Village of Decatur 
Planning Commission Special Joint Meeting Minutes  

Thursday, April 18, 2024, at 4:30 PM  
Village Hall, 114 N. Phelps Street  

Decatur, MI 49045 

1. Call to Order 

Rex called the meeting to order at 4:31 PM 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 
 

3. Roll Call/ Attendance 
 
Chairman Blaine Rex, Janet Moelaart (excused), Cindy Pachner (excused), Victoria Coe 4:32 PM, 
Michele Gateley, Christopher Tapper (Village Manager), Shantel Pentland (Administrative 
Assistant), Megan Duncan (Clerk/Treasurer) 
 

4. Public Comment 
 
None 
 

5. Approval of Consent Agenda Items 
 
5A.1/5A.2 – Gately offered a motion with support from Coe to approve the agenda for April 18, 
2024, as presented, and the Regular Meeting Minutes from March 21, 2024, as presented, motion 
passed 3-0. 

 
6. Communications- Presentations & Guests 

 
6A.1 – Marcy Hamilton, Southwest Michigan Planning Commission led a discussion regarding 
what each PC would like to see reflected within the Master Plan update. 
 

7. Unfinished Business 

7A.1 – Village Manager Tapper expressed gratitude towards every person who showed up for this 
unique joint meeting. Hamilton discussed the preliminary draft of the update, including some 
changes that were requested at previous meetings. There was an open discussion between many 
representatives from The Village of Decatur, Decatur Township, and Hamilton Township. Much 
of the discussion revolved around the future land use maps, and what the boards would like to see 
in the future. Hamilton stated she will distribute copies of the updated draft to each PC during the 
week of April 22nd, 2024. Representatives/attendees are as follows: 

 

 



2 | P a g e  
 

 

 

Village of Decatur Decatur Township Hamilton Township 

Christopher Tapper, President Kevin Kusmack, Supervisor 4:46 PM Carl Druskovich, Supervisor 

Blaine Rex, PC Chairperson Katlin Makay, Treasurer Sandra Hanson, Treasurer/PC Member 

Michele Gately, PC Member Julie McKee, Clerk Karen Makay, Trustee/PC Member 

Victoria Coe, PC Member Sandra Athey, PC Chairperson Richard Conway, Trustee/PC Member 

Megan Duncan, Clerk/Treasurer 4:46 PM Matthew Kusmack, 
Trustee/PC Member 

Steve Peterson, PC Member 

Shantel Pentland, Administrative 
Assistant 

Nick Siskaninetz, PC Member John Young, PC Member 

 Zack Polomcak, PC Member Sherry DeLoach, PC Member 

 Tom Motyka, Resident Jan Peterson, Resident 

 

 
8. New Business 

 
None 
 

9. Planning Commission Comments 

None 

10. Adjournment 
 
Druskovich offered a motion with support from Coe to adjourn the meeting at 5:20 PM, motion 
carried unanimously 3-0. 
 
 
 
Minutes submitted by: Shantel Pentland, Administrative Assistant  
 

 



 

  Page 1 

ARTICLE V. - SINGLE- AND TWO-FAMILY RENTAL DWELLINGS, PROPERTY REGISTRATION AND SAFETY[4]  

 

Footnotes:  

--- (4) ---  

Editor's note— Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, adopted Jan. 6, 2016, amended art. V in its entirety to read as 
herein set out. The former art. V, §§ 8-100—8-113, pertained to similar subject matter, and derived from 
Ord. No. 2014-02, § 1, adopted Nov. 5, 2014.  

 

Sec. 8-100. - Findings and purpose.  

(a) Findings. The township board finds that dwellings and dwelling units that are leased or rented to the 
public, when improperly maintained, in terms of their structures, equipment, use or occupancy, may 
adversely affect the public health, safety and general welfare. The township board establishes these 
regulations to correct and prevent unsafe conditions that may exist within properties not originally 
intended or constructed for non-owner occupancy, to establish mechanisms for the continued safety 
of single- and two-family rental housing within the township, and to promote the public health, safety 
and general welfare of its citizens.  

(b) Purpose. This article is intended to protect and promote the health, safety and welfare of all the citizens 
of the township by requiring the registration and permitting of single- and two-family rental dwellings 
in the township along with proper fire safety facilities and equipment. Rental dwelling registration, when 
combined with periodic inspections of certain habitable area and exterior accessibility aspects of the 
property, will aid in the enforcement of the minimum standards for safety from fire and accidents.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-101. - Authority.  

This article is adopted under the township's general regulatory authority to adopt ordinances for the 
protection of the health, safety and welfare of its inhabitants under the Township Ordinances Act, MCL 
41.181 et seq.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-102. - Definitions.  

The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in this article, shall have the meanings ascribed 
to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning:  

Bedroom means room which is intended, arranged, and designed to be occupied by one or more 
persons primarily for sleeping purposes, as determined by the zoning administrator. A bedroom must be 
not less than 70 square feet and not less than seven feet in any dimension.  

Designated agent means an individual designated to perform obligations under this article and to serve 
as contact person for the township for issues relating to a rental property. The designated agent must live 
or maintain a physical place of business within 45 miles of the rental unit.  



 

  Page 2 

Dwelling, single-family means a detached building or structure, including a mobile home, containing 
one dwelling unit, designed for the use and occupancy of one family only and containing housekeeping 
facilities.  

Dwelling, two-family (duplex) means a detached building or structure containing two dwelling units, 
designed for the use and occupancy of one family in each unit with each unit containing housekeeping 
facilities.  

Dwelling unit means one or more rooms designed for use or occupancy by one family for living and 
sleeping purposes with housekeeping facilities.  

Maximum occupancy load means the maximum number of allowable occupants for a rental property, 
as established in subsection 8-107(d).  

Occupant means an individual living in, sleeping in, or otherwise having possession of a space.  

Owner means any individual or other person holding legal or equitable title to a property or to real 
improvements upon a property solely, jointly, by the entireties, in common, or as a land contract vendee or 
title to a mobile home or house trailer.  

Premises means the land and the improvements on it, such as a building, store, shop, apartment, or 
other designated structure.  

Property means land, firmly attached structures and integrated equipment (such as light fixtures or a 
well pump), and anything growing on the land.  

Rental dwelling means any dwelling, including a single-family home, two-family home, or mobile home, 
containing a rental unit.  

Rental property means all types of rental dwellings and units.  

Rental unit means a particular living quarters within a dwelling intended for occupancy by a person 
other than the owner and the family of the owner, including mobile homes, single-family homes, apartments, 
hotel/motel units, and rooming units.  

Short-term rental means the rental of any rental unit for a term of less than 28 days, but does not 
include the use of campgrounds, hotel rooms, transitional housing operated by a nonprofit entity, group 
homes such as nursing homes and adult foster care homes, hospitals, or housing provided by a substance-
abuse rehabilitation clinic, mental health facility, or other healthcare related clinic.  

Violation notice means a writ issued by the township zoning administrator, advising an owner, or his 
agent, of a violation of this article. Violation notices shall list all infractions and corrective measures 
necessary to comply with this article and a period within which corrections must be completed.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-103. - Applicability.  

This article applies to single-family or two-family dwellings located in the township and to all persons 
owning or exercising control over such buildings or premises which in total or in part, are rented or leased. 
Unless excluded under section 8-104 of this article, occupancy of a single-family or two-family dwelling by 
any person other than the owner of record, shall be presumed to require registration of the dwelling as 
rental property. Such presumption may be rebutted if the occupant has ownership equity of 25 percent or 
more of the fee or life estate. An occupant claiming ownership may be required to provide proof that a 
transfer of ownership is supported by a substantial equity interest in the property.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-104. - Exceptions and exemptions.  



 

  Page 3 

Rental property registration under this article is not required where occupancy of a dwelling unit occurs, 
under the following circumstances:  

(1) Family occupancy . Any member of a family (and that family member's guests) may occupy a 
dwelling as long as any other member of that family is the owner of the dwelling or dwelling unit. 
Family occupancy also exempts guest houses or similarly separate dwelling units located on the 
same premises as the owner's domicile, when occupied by family guests, exchange students, 
visiting clergy, medical caregivers, and child care givers, without remuneration to the owner.  

(2) House-sitting . During the temporary absence of the owner and owner's family the owner may 
permit non-owner occupancy of the premises, without remuneration, without a rental dwelling 
property registration.  

(3) Dwelling sales . Occupancy by a prior owner after the sale of a dwelling under a rental agreement 
for a period of less than 91 days following closing. Rental property registration is required if legal 
or equitable ownership is not transferred in its entirety within 90 days of execution of the 
conditional sales agreement.  

(4) Estate representative . Occupancy by a personal representative, trustee, or guardian of the estate 
and his family, with or without remuneration. The estate shall notify the township of the owner's 
name, date of death, and name of the person occupying the premises.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-105. - Registration and permitting required; prohibition.  

Each single-family and two-family rental dwelling and each rental unit within such dwelling, shall be 
registered with, and permitted by the township. An owner of any single-family or two-family dwelling located 
within the township shall not rent a dwelling, or a dwelling unit, to another unless the dwelling or dwelling 
unit, has been registered and permitted in accordance with the requirements of this article.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-106. - Application for rental dwelling property registration and permit.  

(a) Responsibility. It shall be the responsibility of the owners of rental property to apply for registration 
through the submission of a rental dwelling property registration and permit application. The application 
shall be on a form prepared and supplied by the township.  

(b) Application. To register a rental unit, the owner or designated agent shall:  

(1) Truthfully provide and certify as true the following on a form provided by the township:  

a. Name, address, and telephone numbers of the owner and any agent for the owner.  

b. The street address of the rental unit, along with other identification if more than one rental 
unit has the same street address.  

c. The number of rental units in the building, if more than one.  

d. The number of bedrooms in each rental unit, and the intended number of occupants in each 
rental unit.  

e. For short-term rentals, a parking site plan as described in subsection 8-108(b).  

f. An affidavit and agreement, signed by the property owner, permitting inspections of the 
subject property by officials of the township.  

g. Such other information as the township requests.  

(2) Pay an administrative fee, as set by resolution of the township board.  



 

  Page 4 

(c) Acceptance of completed application. An application is not considered accepted by the township until 
the township zoning administrator schedules the inspection of the premises and delivers to the owner 
a written acknowledgement of a completed application.  

(d) Provisional rental dwelling property registration and permit. The written acknowledgement of a 
completed application shall serve as the issuance of provisional rental property registration and permit. 
The provisional permit shall indicate the maximum occupancy load of the rental unit.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-107. - Inspections, issuance of final registration and permit.  

Final approval of the application and permit is contingent upon a fire safety inspection and compliance 
with the township fire code. Subsequent to the filing and acceptance of a completed registration application, 
the rental property shall be inspected by the township fire code official.  

(1) Rental property registration inspections. Within 60 days following the acceptance of an application 
for rental dwelling registration and permit, the provisional rental dwelling shall have an inspection 
for compliance with the requirements of the township's fire safety standards.  

(2) Governing fire safety standards. The provisions of the International Fire Code as amended, 
hereinafter referred to as the "fire code", as adopted by the township and included by reference 
in chapter 16, article II of the Code, shall govern the minimum conditions and standards for fire 
safety relating to the structures and the exterior premises of rental dwellings regulated under this 
article, including the fire safety facilities and equipment to be provided.  

(3) Approval. Upon a finding of compliance with the fire safety standards of the township, by the 
township fire code official, the rental property registration and permit shall be declared approved 
and a final rental property permit for the rental property shall be issued to the owner by the zoning 
administrator. The date of issuance shall be assigned by the zoning administrator and shall be 
affixed to the permit and the permit shall be posted near the main entrance.  

(4) Maximum occupancy load as condition of permit. Except as otherwise provided in this section, 
the maximum occupancy load shall be two persons per bedroom, plus two additional persons per 
finished level with means of emergency egress (e.g. a functional window), up to a total of 12 
persons. Applicants who wish to request a maximum occupancy load of more than 12 persons, 
or more than two persons per bedroom, must do so on the application form. The zoning 
administrator and fire code official may approve such requests upon determining that the proper 
safety features are met, may require some or all of the following:  

a. Provides one bedroom for every two requested occupants.  

b. Has a parking site plan allowing sufficient access for emergency vehicles.  

c. Automatic sprinkler systems.  

d. Fire alarm systems.  

e. Interconnected smoke alarm systems.  

f. Fire rated corridors.  

g. Fire rated stairwell enclosures.  

h. Sleeping rooms with automatic door closers.  

i. A sufficient number of emergency exits, suitably placed in relation to the designated 
bedrooms.  

(5) Changes in registration information . During the approved permit period, the owner or his 
registered agent shall provide written notification to the township of any change in the information 
required under section 8-106.  



 

  Page 5 

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-108. - Short-term rental regulations.  

In recognition of the unique difficulties presented by short-term rentals, the township adopts the 
following regulations:  

(1) Designation of local agent. If the owner of a short-term rental unit does not qualify as a local 
agent, the owner shall designate a local agent and authorize the agent in writing to act as the 
owner's agent for any acts required of the owner or the owner's agent under this article.  

(2) Parking site plan . Applicants seeking a short-term rental permit must submit a parking site plan 
depicting or describing the available off-street parking. The plan must provide adequate access 
for emergency vehicles, as determined by the fire chief.  

(3) Off-street parking. Occupants in a short-term rental unit shall not park in a parking space on a 
public street within one mile of the rental unit. Occupants shall be informed of, and shall 
acknowledge in writing, the number of off-street parking spaces provided for the rental unit prior 
to leasing such unit.  

(4) Waste disposal. Occupants shall not leave trash or refuse within public view, except in proper 
containers for the purpose of collection by the collectors between the hours of 5:00 a.m. and 9:00 
p.m. on scheduled waste collection days.  

(5) Local agent's duty to remedy. For any violation of this article, the township may (in addition to 
other remedies) notify the designated agent for the rental unit by telephone. The designated agent 
shall be deemed to have received notice upon receipt of a voicemail message. Upon receiving 
notice, the local agent shall ensure that the violation of this section is remedied within five hours. 
Failure to remedy the violation within five hours shall constitute a violation by the local agent.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-109. - Expiration, renewal, voidance by change of use or structural change.  

(a) Expiration. A final rental property registration and permit issued under this article shall be valid for a 
period of three years (36 months) from the date of issuance, as affixed to the final permit.  

(b) Renewal. Rental property permits shall be renewed at least 30 days before the expiration date 
assigned by the township, or within 30 days of sale or transfer of ownership of a property, following 
the same requirements set forth in section 8-106 and section 8-107 of this article.  

(1) Renewal registration requirements. An application for the renewal shall contain the same 
information as an initial application. If there have been no changes from the previous registration 
and permit form, the information previously submitted may be incorporated by reference.  

(c) Changes in use or structure. Any change in the use or structure of a dwelling that results in 
noncompliance with the standards of the township fire code or building code, as determined by the 
township zoning administrator and/or township fire code official, or building code official, shall void the 
rental property permit.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-110. - Fire code violations, notices and inspections.  

(a) Violations not imminently dangerous. If upon inspection by the township fire code official, a violation 
of the fire code is discovered, but the violation is deemed by the fire code official not to be imminently 
dangerous to life or limb, a violation notice shall be issued. The notice shall be in writing, and shall 



 

  Page 6 

include the street address of the rental dwelling or rental unit in question, a statement of the violation 
or violations and why the notice is being issued. The notice shall also include a correction order 
allowing a reasonable time to make the repairs and improvements needed to bring the rental dwelling 
or rental dwelling premises into compliance. The notice shall be delivered personally or sent by 
certified or first-class mail addressed to the owner or designated agent at the address indicated on the 
accepted rental property registration application form.  

(1) Re-inspection and fees. Re-inspection of a property shall occur on the date specified on the 
violation notice, or sooner if requested by the owner and township scheduling permits such 
inspection. A fee, as published in the schedule of fees, shall be charged for each re-inspection. 
A re-inspection may be waived as determined by the fire code official if the owner or designated 
agent has provided written notification and supporting documentation to the township that all 
corrections have been made within the specified time period.  

(2) Schedules. Time schedules for the correction of violations shall be reasonable as determined by 
the township fire code official.  

(3) New violation notice. If a violation is not corrected upon the expiration of the allowed time, as 
identified in the violation notice, but a good faith effort has been made to correct the violation, the 
zoning administrator or fire code official may provide a revised compliance date. If new violations 
are found at the same premises, a new notice shall be issued with an appropriate date before 
which corrections must be completed.  

(b) Violations that threaten life, limb, or property. If upon inspection of the rental property the fire code 
official determines that a violation is of such a serious nature so as to immediately threaten the life, 
limb, health, property, safety or welfare of the public or the occupants thereof, the fire code official may 
inform the township official and may recommend that the structure be further investigated for possible 
declaration as a "dangerous building" under article III, chapter 8 of the Code. If so declared, notice of 
the violation shall proceed in accordance with section 8-58 of article III, chapter 8, of the Code.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-111. - Fees.  

Rental dwelling property owners shall be required to pay a fee for initial rental dwelling property 
registration, the initial inspection, re-registration and for any re-inspection performed as a result of any 
violation. Fees shall be paid at the time of registration, inspection, re-registration or re-inspection, as 
applicable. Such fees shall be established by the township board and included in the township consolidated 
fee resolution as amended.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  

Sec. 8-112. - Violations and penalties.  

(a) Municipal civil infraction. Any person failing to comply with any of the provisions of this article is 
responsible for a municipal civil infraction. Any person who is found responsible or admits responsibility 
for a municipal civil infraction shall be subject to a civil fine of not more than $100.00 for the first 
infraction and increasing penalties for additional infractions as established by this Code.  

(b) Initial suspension of rental permit. Upon a determination by the zoning administrator that the owner or 
local agent of a rental unit have (individually or in combination) committed a total of three or more 
unresolved violations of this article relating to the unit within the last three years, the zoning 
administrator shall issue a notice of rental permit suspension to the owner, with a copy to any local 
agent. The notice shall notify the owner that a hearing may be requested to show cause why the permit 
for the rental unit should not be suspended. If, within 14 days of service of the notice, a hearing is 
requested, the township shall schedule a hearing before the township board and notify the owner in 



 

  Page 7 

writing of a time and place for that hearing. At the hearing, the owner or owner's representative shall 
have the opportunity to show cause why the township should not suspend the permit.  

(c) Subsequent suspensions. After a rental permit has been suspended for a given unit, any additional 
violation committed within the two years of the expiration of the last suspension is grounds for an 
additional suspension. Notice and an opportunity for hearing on a subsequent suspension shall be 
provided in the same manner as provided in subsection (b).  

(d) Length and timing of suspensions. Suspensions shall generally be effective immediately upon the final 
administrative determination of the township pursuant to subsection (b). However, the zoning 
administrator shall have discretion to defer the suspension as appropriate to reasonably protect the 
interests of any occupant residing in the rental unit. Suspensions shall be for the following periods:  

(1) First suspension—Three months.  

(2) Second suspension—Six months.  

(3) Third suspension—Permanent.  

(Ord. No. 2016-01, § 1, 1-6-2016)  



The City of South Haven is an Equal Opportunity Provider and Employer. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
February 20, 2024           

              
To: Short-Term Rental “Non-Exempt” Business Unit Applicants     Sent Via Email 
 
Re: Six-Month Registration Moratorium 
 
Dear Short-Term Rental Program Applicant:  
 
Since the issuance of the 2024 Short-Term Rental Snapshot report in January, City staff has been 
preparing for a drawing, or lottery (per Section 1743 of the City’s Zoning Ordinance), to issue the 27 new 
“non-exempt” business rental certificates identified in the report as being available for 2024.  However, 
at the February 19, 2024 City Council meeting, the Council voted to enact a six-month moratorium to 
prohibit the issuance of these 27 non-exempt business rental certificates and cancel the lottery 
scheduled for 2024.  The moratorium does not apply to short-term rental personal units, “exempt” 
business units, or any business units registered before January 1, 2024.   
 
The City Council will be working over the next six months to develop amendments to the short-term 
rental ordinances, policies, and procedures.  We encourage you to monitor that process and to contact 
your Council representatives with any comments or feedback.   
 
Should you have any questions about the moratorium, please feel free to contact me at 269-637-0760 
or kdissette@southhavenmi.gov.   
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Kelly A. Getman-Dissette 
Zoning Administrator 
 
Cc:  Kate Hosier, City Manager 
 Griffin Graham, Assistant City Manager 
 

City of South Haven 
City Hall • 539 Phoenix Street • South Haven, Michigan 49090-1499 
                                                                      Telephone (269) 637-0700  

mailto:kdissette@southhavenmi.gov


City Council 

Mayor 

 Robert Burr 
 (269) 637-6276 

 RBurr@south-haven.com 

 
Ward 1 

 Vickiy Kozlik Wall 
 (269) 637-1868 

 VKozlikWall@south-haven.com 

 Scott Smith 
 (269) 906-0334 

 ScottSmith@south-haven.com 

 
Ward 2 

 Jeff Arnold 
 (269) 363-8965 
 JArnold@south-haven.com 

 Clark Gruber 
 (269) 362-0228 
 CGruber@south-haven.com 

 

Ward 3 

 Andy Klavins 
 (269) 639-9998 

 AKlavins@south-haven.com  

 Steve Schlack 

 (269) 214-1809 

 SSchlack@south-haven.com 

Volume 18, Issue 6 June 2016 City Hall (269) 637-0700 

City Waves 

City Council Passes Short-Term  
Rental Registration Ordinance 

  

The City of South Haven Council adopted a Short-Term Rent-
al Ordinance on May 16, 2016. An important element of this 
ordinance is the requirement that all short-term rental units be 
registered with the city. A copy of the complete rental ordi-
nance text as well as registration forms are available on the 
city’s website at www.south-haven.com and at the city build-
ing department offices. All persons owning an existing dwell-
ing unit used for short-term rentals must register the unit no 
later than July 15, 2016.  
 
What is the enrollment fee? 
There will be a $20.00 enrollment for short-term rental units 
beginning June 1, 2016. 
 
How do I determine if my dwelling unit is subject to the regis-
tration requirement? 
This Short-Term Rental Ordinance requires registration of 
each residential dwelling unit that is available for rent for at 
least two (2) nights at one time but less than thirty (30) days. 
 
This Ordinance does not apply to hotels, motels, or bed & 

breakfast establishments, or condo units. Please note that 

residential dwelling units are not allowed to be rented out for 

periods of less than two (2) nights.  

What is the deadline for submitting a Short-Term Rental 
Dwelling Registration Form? 
The Ordinance requires that a Short-Term Rental Dwelling be 

registered prior to it being occupied by a renter beginning July 

15, 2016. Registrations for new rentals will be accepted 

throughout the year but may be subject to additional regula-

tions as ordinances may be amended.  

(Continued on back...) 

http://www.south-haven.com


Visit the City of South Haven website at www.south-haven.com 

Pub  KH 

THIS MONTH 

June: 
Meetings 

 
1  DDA 12:00 pm 

2 Planning Commission   7:00 pm 

6 City Council    7:00 pm 

13 LDFA and Brownfield    4:00 pm 

14  Parks Commission    6:00 pm 

20      City Council    7:00 pm 

21      Harbor Commission   5:30 pm 

27 Board of Public Utilities   4:00 pm 

27 Zoning Board of Appeals   7:00 pm 
 

**Please confirm dates, times 
& location before attending. 

Flag Day—June 14th 
Father’s Day—June  19th 

Summer Solstice—June 20th 
(Longest Day of the Year) 

July: 
Meetings 

 

5 City Council 7:00 pm 

6   DDA 12:00 pm 

11 LDFA and Brownfield  4:00 pm 

12  Parks Commission                6:00 pm 

14  Planning Commission           7:00 pm 

18 City Council  7:00 pm 

17 Harbor Commission   5:30 pm 

25 Board of Public Utilities   4:00 pm 

25 Zoning Board of Appeals   7:00 pm 

 **Please confirm dates, times 

& location before attending. 
 

CITY HALL will be CLOSED for 
Independence Day—July 4th 

Fireworks—July 3rd 

NEXT MONTH 
 co 

How is maximum occupancy determined?  
For existing rental units, the occupancy is based on 2 per-
sons (over 24 months of age) per bedroom with 2 additional 
persons per occupied floor or 16 persons, whichever is 
less.  For newly constructed, newly enlarged, or newly rent-
ed dwelling units in areas of the City that do not allow 
mixed-uses, the formula is the same but the maximum cap 
is 12 persons.  Property owners in areas of the City that do 
allow mixed-uses may apply for an increase in maximum 
occupancy, which will be granted if certain conditions are 
met.  Please see the full text of the Short-Term Rental Ordi-
nance for more details. 
 
What information must be posted in a rental unit? 
A notice must be posted in a prominent first-floor window of 
any dwelling unit used for short-term rentals stating (in at 
least 16-point type) the name of the local agent for the 
dwelling unit, a 24-hour telephone number with which the 
agent can be reached, and the maximum occupancy of the 
dwelling unit.  Posting a copy of the Rental Registration in a 
prominent first-floor window satisfies this requirement. 
 
The street address of the property must be posted in at 
least two prominent locations within the dwelling unit in or-
der to assist occupants in directing emergency service per-
sonnel in the event of an emergency.  The address should 
be posted near the kitchen and near any telephone or pool. 
 
When is the information on the City’s noise, parking and 
garbage pick-up available? 
This information is in a city prepared handout titled “Good 
Neighbor Guide” and will be issued with the rental permit. It 
is also on the city’s website: www.south-haven.com  
 
How and when is the Rental Registration issued? 
Rental Registration will be issued by the City after a com-
pleted registration Application and fee are received. 
 
Questions regarding the registration application should be 
directed to Linda Anderson in the Building Services Depart-
ment at 269-637-0760 or LAnderson@south-haven.com.  

Rental Registration Continued... 

http://www.south-haven.com

